
Page No. Clause No.

1 6 4.0 of ITT EMD EMD is required for MSME or

not?

The MSMEs have been exempted to submit EMD

subject to submission of relevant valid certificate for

this work for claiming exemption.

2 166 Item 5 of Price Bid RCC Work Is M-40 will be site-batch? Only M-25 grade concrete is site batch & other will

be RMC. All the RCC mix should be pre-approved. 

3 166 Item 5 of Price Bid RCC Work Where will site-batch used? It will be used in small items, like chajja, staircase

etc. It will be used as per the direction of Architect/

Engineer-in-charge.

4 167 Item 5.c of Price Bid RCC Work RMC make? RMC should only be used from approved brand

from their own plant. All the relevant documents

should be submitted to Architect/Engineer-in-

charge.

5 167 Item 6 of Price Bid TMT Bars Steel make? Reinforced steel must be from approved make as

mentioned in tender.

6 169-170 Item 8, 9 & 10 of

Price Bid

Plaster work Plaster work? All the plaster work will be including dash coat &

two or more coats.

7 General Query Which staircase need to be

demolish?

As mentioned in tender drawings.

S. No. Bidding Document

PROPOSED CIVIL CONSTRUCTION OF SPECIAL CURRENCY ADMINSTRATION BRANCH AT BANK OWN PREMISES ON PLOT NO. 2, MIDC, DOMBIVILI (E), DIST: THANE, 

FOR STATE BANK OF INDIA

TENDER ID: MUM20240126 
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